From: Mister Environmental Inc

To: Stark, Justin

Subject: Re: Follow-up from Today"s Telephone Conversation
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 4:53:56 PM

Attachments: Manifestl1.pdf

spill response program.pdf

Dear Mr. Stark,
As per your request, please find;
1. Pictures of trucks with DOT Numbers.
2. Newest Manifests with State Numbers Site Specific to our new Address.
3. Updated Spill Plan, with State Watch Office Number listed on page 4.
4. We currently have had no waste on site to be manifested. When we do, we
will include our EPA ID Number on all disposal manifests.

Thank you and God Bless

Charles Paduano

President - Mr. Environmental Inc.
1-888-MRENVIRO

(Broward) 954-327-8444

(Dade) 305-640-9611

(Cell) 954-444-2750

"And God is able to bless you abundantly, so that in all things at all times, having all
that you need, you will abound in every good work."
- 2 Corinthians 9:8

On Monday, July 20, 2020, 03:10:13 PM EDT, Stark, Justin <justin.stark@floridadep.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Charles,

Thank you for speaking with me today. As discussed, please provide the following:

1. A picture of the DOT number on the vehicle used to transport oily water.
2. Provide a copy of the facility’s most recent manifest with the correct EPA ID and please
provide the most recent ECO DBR manifest with your EPA ID on it.
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Mister Environmental Inc.

\ Wt SEN-N, () ] %
Nl P.O. Box 292337 ¢ Davie, Florida 33329 b e
(954) 327-8444 « (305) 640-9611

1(888) MR. ENVIRO

HALOGEN SCREENING INDUSTRIAL WASTE MATERIALS TRANSPORTERS MANIFEST
OPASS  OFAL ONLY NON-HAZARDOUS MIXTURES ACCEPTED - READ BOTTOM OF MANIFEST
1. Generator's Name and Matling Address ' A Manffest #
B. Generator’s ID #3
EPA : STATE . :
C.State Transporters ID  FLR000223024
. . 0.Dade County D.E.R.M. LW000848
2. Generators Phone () County of Origin ( ) | E Broward County D.N.R.P. WT-20-0064
3. Transporter 1 Company Name 4. US EPA ID Number
Mister Envimnmental inc. FLR000223024
-{'5. 6. Final Product Destination See #13
7.US DOT Description (incuding Propsr Shipping Name, Hazard Glass, and 1D Number) 8. Containers 9. Total 10. F

- Auto | Ind. | Mix No. Typs Quantity MUI%. CHARGES

a.| Combustible Liquid, n.o.s. NA 1983
Packing Group I
(Contains Petroleum Distiliate’s Destined for Recycling)

b. | Combustible Liquid n.o.s. NA 1993
Packing Group I
(Contains Petroleum Distiiate's Mixad with Watsr Destined for Recytiing)

¢. | Flammable Liquid, n.o.s. NA 1993
Packing Group 11
(Contains Petroloum Distilate's Mbxad with Water Destined for Recycling)

d. | Used Oll Fiters

a. | Other: Specity

H. Additional Descriptions for Materials Listed Above, ac.oD. OB Cust Total
OQqriginal Involca OMall Invoice Due

IMPORTANT: Payment due upon receint of invoice. A service charge of 11% per month (16% annum) wil
ummmmwmmmummmmwgmmeqm
ol $1.50 per month. In the event & shall becoms necessary o coliect the herein above described sims, or
wmwmmwmmnmw.mmmmsm

11.GENERATOB‘SGERHHOATION:IWdodamﬂm!mammdmbmwmmmmwmwmtslydmbedabowbypmdbﬁunmmmam
dassmed,padmd.mamad-andlabeled,amaralnaummmmmrmndmbrmmnwmambwmmmmm
govsnmmrsgulaﬂons.'lwsowmfymmmmebemdnqhmdsdgemmbmdmdoesmtwnmmgumeaWWadeasdsihs_d‘lnCFR%Bt .

Prined/Typed Name Signature s ml Day ,Ww

T ook Due to possibls solid sludga levels in tanks and expansion or contraction of product.
12 Tmoporter { pemento! R t of Materials Column #8 (Total Quantity) on this manifest is based upon our best approximations.
Printed/Typed Name Signature Month Day Year

13.

Your waste described on this mantfest is destined for recycling purposes through registered disposal facilities on file for our
company at the below mentioned government agencies.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection (D.E.P) - Broward County D.N.R.P. - Dade County D.E.R.M.

IN CASE OF EMERGENCY CALL (954) 327-8444 or (305) 640-9611

Dear Generator: The following chemicals contain hazardous substances which when mixed with used oil reduces the recycling potential and can ca(:ss harmiful
effects to the anvironment. '

DO NOT MIX WITH USED OIL
Antllraeze - Fraon - Solvents - Thinner - Degreasers - Detergents - Cleaners - Radiator Fluld - Leaded Gasoline - Gutting Olf
CAN MIX WITH USED OIL
Motor Qlis - Diesel Fuel - Grease - Brake Fiulds - Hydraulic Flulds - Transmission Flulds
These lists are based on current information and mav be expanded as more data becomes avallable. THANK YOU.






Mr. Environmental Inc.

P.O. Box 292337 Davie Florida 33329
Phone: (954)327-8444 (305)640-9611  Fax: (954)434-8977
TOLL FREE: 1-888-MR ENVIRO Email: Worldenvironmentalcorp@yahoo.com

SPILL PREVENTION AND RESPONSE PLAN

The following are steps and procedures to follow by Mister Environmental Inc. employees for
preventing spills and responding to chemical or hazardous substance spills.

1) Spill Prevention

Hazardous Substance Management
All hazardous substances, including chemical wastes, are to be managed in a way that prevents
release. The following general requirements are to be followed:

o Container Management:

- All hazardous substance containers must be labeled pursuant to OSHA hazardous
communication guidelines and OSHA Safety Data Sheets (SDS) must be immediately
available for review. - All hazardous substance containers must be in good condition and
compatible with the materials stored within. - All hazardous substance containers must be
accessible and spacing between containers must provide sufficient access to perform
periodic inspections and respond to releases. - Empty hazardous substance containers
(drums) must have all markers and labels removed and the container marked with the
word ‘empty’. - Any spills on the exterior of the container must be cleaned immediately.
- Flammable materials stored or dispensed from drums or totes must be grounded to
prevent static spark. - Do not overfill waste drums. 4”of headspace must remain to allow
for expansion.

* Good Housekeeping:

- All hazardous substances must be stored inside buildings or under cover. - Store
hazardous substances not used daily in cabinets, or in designated areas. - All chemicals
that are transferred from larger to smaller containers must be transferred by use of a
funnel or spigot. - All hazardous substance containers should be closed while not in use. -
Use drip pans or other collection devices to contain drips or leaks from dispensing
containers or equipment. - Implement preventative maintenance activities to reduce the
potential for release from equipment. - Immediately clean up and properly manage all
small spills or leaks. - Periodically inspect equipment and hazardous substance storage
areas to ensure leaks or spills are not occurring. - Use signage to identity hazardous
substance storage or waste collection areas. - Keep all work areas and hazardous
substance storage areas clean and in good general condition.

* Secondary containment:
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- Store all bulk chemicals (>55 gallons) within appropriate secondary containment, or any
sized chemical if there is a potential for release to the environment.

- Secondary containment should be checked periodically, and any spills identified in
secondary containment must be immediately cleaned up and removed.

 Marking/labeling:

- Ensure all hazardous substances, including chemical wastes, are properly marked and
labeled in accordance with all federal, state and local regulations. - Ensure that hazardous
substances transferred to small containers are marked with the chemicals name (example-
“Isopropyl Alcohol”) and hazard (example- “Flammable”).

Employee Training

All employees must receive periodic training on the following topics:

1. Spill prevention practices

2. Where to locate and how to interpret OSHA SDS and pictograms.
3. Spill response plan

4. Emergency response procedures

Training must include a review of this Spill Prevention and Response Plan, and a review
of location and use of emergency response equipment. Training can be recorded through
safety committee meetings, staff training logs, or other equivalent record keeping.

Hazardous Substance Inventory An inventory must be maintained for all stored
hazardous substances <55 gallons, and/or list of locations where non-bulk hazardous
substances are stored (i.e. flammable lockers - shop floor). Materials manufactured,
stored, used and/or generated as a chemical waste in quantities >55 gallons should also be
inventoried. Inventories should be maintained similar to the example shown below.

Hazardous Substance ~ Manufacturer  Quantity/Unit of Issue Location (Example)
Isopropy! Alcohol Acme Co. 60/ 1-gl Fleet Shop

Spill Response Equipment

Spill response equipment must be maintained and located in areas where spills are likely
to occur. Spill kits should provide adequate response capabilities to manage any
anticipated spill or release. The following general requirements are to be followed which
include:

» Stock spill clean-up kits that are compatible with the hazardous substances
stored on site.

« Locate spill kits in areas where spills are likely to occur (loading docks,
chemical storage areas, locations where hazardous substance are being
transferred).

* Spill kits should be sized to manage an anticipated release (spill equal to the
largest container).

* Emergency response equipment should be inspected periodically to ensure that
the spill kit is complete.
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Spill response and first aid equipment, and fire alarm location(s) should be identified
similar to the example shown below.

Locations Spill Equipment Content / Inventory

(Example) Loading Dock 40 gal - Spill Kit including 65 gal over
Pack drum, universal absorbent socks,
Pillows and pads, PPE, non sparking
Shovel, disposable bags and ties &
Emergency Response Guidebook

2) Spill Response Plan

In the event of a hazardous substance spill or release, immediately review and follow
applicable OSHA SDS guidelines. If doing so does not violate those guidelines, take the
following measures to keep the spill from entering sewer or storm drains, spreading off-
site, or affecting human health. In all cases caution and common sense must be
maintained with the primary goal being to prevent and/or limit personal injury.

Stop, contain, and clean up the chemical spill if:

* The spilled chemical and its hazardous properties have been identified.
* The spill is small and easily contained.
* Responder is aware of the chemicals’ hazardous properties.

If a spill or release cannot be controlled or injuries have occurred due to the release, the
following procedures should be implemented:

» Call for help or alert others of the release.
» Evacuate immediate area, and provide care to the injured- Call 911.
» If potential fire or explosion hazards exist initiate evacuation procedures- Call
911.
* Respond defensively to any uncontrolled spills:
- Use appropriate personal protective equipment when responding to any
spill.
- Attempt to shut off the source of the release (if safe to do so).
- Eliminate sources of ignition (if safe to do so).
- Protect drains by use of absorbent, booms or drain covers (if safe to do
S0).
* Notify onsite emergency contact(s).
* Notify other trained staff and assist with the spill response and cleanup
activities. - Coordinate response activities with local emergency personnel (fire
department).
* Be prepared to provide information to fire department, EMT, hospital or
physician.





* Notify appropriate agency if a release has entered the environment. Refer to
Notification and Reporting section for reporting thresholds.

Evacuation Procedures
In the event of a hazardous substance release that has the potential for fire,
explosion or other human health hazards the following procedures will be
implemented:

» Facility staff will be notified of evacuation by one or more of the
following method(s): [Verbal, Intercom, Portable Radio, Alarm, Other].
* Notification to emergency services will be performed- Call 911.

* Facility staff will follow predetermined evacuation routes and assemble
at designated areas. Evacuation maps must be displayed throughout the
facility.

* Individuals responsible for coordinating evacuations must confirm if the
business has been completely evacuated.

» Facility staff will be made familiar with evacuation procedures during
new employee orientation, and annual trainings thereafter.

* Designated emergency response contacts will coordinate all activities
with outside emergency personnel.

Spill Containment and Cleanup

For spills consisting of petroleum products that may endanger human health,
welfare or the environment, notification is necessary. The State of Florida
Department of Environmental Protection requests immediate notification of any
petroleum discharge of 25 gallons or greater and 24 hours notification of a
petroleum discharge of less than 25 gallons. If the petroleum discharge is into the
water, the FDEP must be notified immediately and also the United States Coast
Guard, if the discharge is in navigable waterways.

For Emergencies: Report incident directly to the entities listed below
Reporting and Response.

* Mr. Environmental Office (954) 327-8444 — Cleanup Contractor

* ECO Services DBR (954) 696-5949 — Secondary Cleanup Contractor
* National Response Center (800) 424-8802

* Florida Department of Environmental Protection (850) 245-2465 as
required per the document

* Fort Lauderdale Fire Department (911)

* US Coast Guard (954) 927-1611

* Broward County Health Department (954) 467-4700

« Florida State Watch Office (800) 320-0519

When reporting a release, be prepared to provide the following information (use
spill report form):

* Your name and telephone number from where you are calling;

» Exact address of the release or threatened release;
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* Date, time, cause and type of incident (fire, air release, spill, etc.)

* Material and quantity of the release, to the extent known;

* Information contained on the OSHA safety data sheets;

* Current condition of the facility;

* Extent of injuries, if any; and

* Possible hazards to the public health and/or environment outside of the
facility.






Additionally, | noticed this after our talk, please include the State Watch Office’s number (800-320-0519)
on page 4 of the SPCC plan. This is the number to call if a petroleum spill of greater than 25 gallons
occurs.

Please provide the above by 7/27/2020. Thanks again Charles, stay safe.

Regards,

Justin Stark

Environmental Specialist 11

Compliance Assurance Program — Hazardous Waste and Solid Waste
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Southeast District

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

Justin.Stark@floridadep.gov

Office: 561.681.6648


http://secure-web.cisco.com/1DHB1E-FKj7GdgBlWJFcngrtC6cAuywvxsV416dFc-pkg859COmMrC6OKVwuSukyk5G1Ob10N7M84jn3lZEWUI3ssbTP4nSSIO_8TSQ-oh0_PaYyC3LayqfRnaspu8VgZu0-LSf9DCpBtnwjp1gV477GAuFKXKeYnnuBnOfyWKl3jJfRfx1emfMv80yd4LsMlbMaqHcmv4_kVEoRMUQgmTirdXJvYVAq8Maw3lAiJQ4IdyzpQlKb_pq-Ee359p6vcJScBSaDniBrxiBjiHawSRue5MgxG1mKsgH9UVEKc3_160NN6fSzrjOJJEsk4VuDGEqg_izvV88ae8RLywzXPAA/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dep.state.fl.us%2F
mailto:Justin.Stark@floridadep.gov
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1vC7c98VEpS0kZqhic-uR7FT5YcEq0PPFohEOi2KG91AFfuA-2l9jlCmuOIDdUhFX6g5IJQ4Xryf1aZqNg1nwGzlziXzKJW3w0vW1tpP1HofsLJzcrzp6-tI7GgVdiY8LTFfe1jZZkViyuIqu7I1N5Y0-WAELkFEtTr_upRKJdWZqHj-dfZ9h9TpQoQaiFzWMeD_AoCrwYlL390lXXrhrL3beKY1IuKEytEi70Ytmx6YKrpO6UO-tlmYiDdg_LjYJNBTqW4i6Sci6qNzxuxelQBMXSZYQcQIcLDKGzM-ROZd83-tI75uKFH4nKxji-xhv7awQG9icSX-E1SLmHci1hQ/http%3A%2F%2Fsurvey.dep.state.fl.us%2F%3Frefemail%3DJustin.Stark%40FloridaDEP.gov

